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From: Catherine Jones [cjones@sgordoncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2011 5:47 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

Good Morning,
I need to make the following address changes for the three LLCs listed below.

1. SUNSET STRIP DONUTS LLC
Document # L16€60627352
FEI: 272434843

Please change the MGRM’s address to:
Stanley Gordon

6570 NW Landings Court

Boca Raton, FL 33496

2. 5. GORDON RESTAURANT GROUP, LLC
Document # L1e0e0627342
FEI: 272434665

Please change both the MGRM AND Principal Address to:
Stanley Gordon

6570 NW Landings Court

Boca Raton, FL 33496

3. SILVER ASH MANAGEMENT, LiLC
Document # L10600027356

FEI: 272434527

Please change both the MGRM AND Principal Address to:
Stanley Gordon

6570 NW Landings Court

Boca Raton, FL 33496

If you have any questions, please call me at 781.222.8955 ext 23. Please confirm when
this change has been made. I will also be mailing in the correct forms to update the
registered agent’s address as well,

Thank you!

Best,
Cathy

Catherine Jones
S. Gordon Corporatiocn



